


begin to properly evaluate the proposed methodology change.! Accordingly, our expectation with
respect to what FPL should provide in any supplemental response to Staff Interrogatory Nos. 41,
42, 44, and 45, is a complete copy of each requested analysis in these interrogatories as is further
described below the text of the Staff requests which are reproduced here:

Staff Interrogatory No. 41:

Did FPL compare the SLOLP methodology to any other resource planning
methodology(s) or model(s), including FPL’s prior planning methodologies? If so,
please provide a summary of the results of the comparison(s). If not, how did FPL
evaluate the SLOLP methodology?

Staff Interrogatory No. 42:

Did FPL create a resource plan after the 2024 TYSP using its prior planning
methodology that included the period 2027 through 2030? If so, provide a summary
of the results, describe how they compare to the resource plan determined by the
SLOLP methodology. If not, please explain why not.

Staff Interrogatory No. 44:

Provide a resource plan for the period 2026 through 2035 using FPL’s prior
resource planning process, including the use of an econometric demand model and
the TIGER program to determine probabilistic LOLP as described in the Utility’s
2024 TYSP. As part of your response, provide the following information for each
year of the period and a comparison of these values to the resource plan generated
by FPL’s new resource planning process using the SLOLP methodology:

a. Seasonal Peak Demand Forecasts (including the total peak demand net firm
peak demand accounting for energy efficiency, demand response,
curtailable load, and other factors);

b. Planning and Generation Only Reserve Margins;

c. LOLP and Expected Unserved Energy;

d. Resource Plans (including identifying each resource & capacity [non-firm
and firm contributions] change); and

e. New resource financial information

Staff Interrogatory No. 45:

For the same time period FPL used to evaluate its proposed generation resource
additions, provide a seasonal peak demand forecast, resource plan, and reserve
margin value using FPL’s prior resource planning process, including the use of an

!t should be noted that the OPC does not concede that, given the significant impact on the Ten-Year Site
Plan process and the other electric utilities’ (and their customers’) substantial interests, a rate case that
affects only one company may not be the appropriate place to evaluate and consider this matter. Regardless,
we will engage in the dialogue now since the issue has been at least raised here.



econometric demand model and the TIGER program to determine probabilistic
LOLP as described in the Utility’s 2024 TYSP.

The OPC believes that the supplemental information contained in complete responses to the

Staff’s questions should include, but not be limited to, the following:

1.

The 2025 TYSP that would have resulted if FPL continued to rely on the 20% planning
reserve margin and TIGER LOLE analysis methods FPL relied on for its 2024 TYSP. This
should include providing alternate versions of Schedules 7 through 9 of the TYSP.

Versions of Mr. Whitley’s Exhibits AWW-5 through AWW-8 based on the 20% planning
reserve margin and TIGER LOLE analysis methods FPL relied on for its 2024 TYSP such
that the exhibits only make the proposed solar and battery additions necessary to meet a
20% planning reserve margin and a 1 day in ten year LOLE using TIGER analysis.

Year-by-year CPVRR results for Item No. 2 (above).

A full enumeration of the specific additional risks that FPL believes it will be exposed to
by not adding resources to the level proposed by FPL based on the E3 stochastic LOLE
analysis on top of those it would have been proposed to be added based on the 20%
planning reserve margin and TIGER LOLE analysis methods FPL relied on for its 2024
TYSP.

We are providing this information as early as possible for several reasons. First, we think

it will be helpful to provide our thoughts in writing to the parties and FPL in order to set
expectations and understand if there is a meeting of the minds as to the expectations and
availability of the data and analyses. Second, an exchange of information and the opening of
communications will be efficient and will lead to conversations on this matter. Finally, providing
the information in this manner promotes transparency and allows others not associated with the
rate case docket and who might monitor the “0000” docket to be aware of the potential changes
affecting the TYSP process and others in the future.

This letter is being served on the parties in the contested cases and submitted for filing in

the undocketed matters file.

Should there be any questions form the Commission or other interested parties, please feel

free to contact me at 850.488.9330.

Sincerely,

/s/ Charles J. Rehwinkel
Charles J. Rehwinkel
Deputy Public Counsel
Florida Bar No.: 527599
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